

# Bray School Project National School

## **Pupils' Council Meeting**

6th February 2019

We began the meeting by reading over the minutes of January's meeting.

### In attendance:

- **3rd Class:** Cathal Garahy and Ava Greene,
- **4th Class:** Jack Doyle and Annie Rafferty,
- **5th Class:** Charlie Parkes and Sophie Fitzsimon,
- **6th Class:** Niamh Quigley, Donal Rafferty and Liam Tully.

### The following issues were discussed:

- Try and get a cover for bikes on rainy days,
- More boardgames for classes,
- More gymnastics equipment (e.g. mats),
- Lines on tarmac,
- J.I. and S.I. play area in yard (special equipment for their use only),
- Replace the colourful houses in the yard,
- Try to get more go carts for hall/ yard (larger size for senior classes).

### Bray Lakers:

Jack, Annie and Niamh are going to go down to Bray Lakers and present a cheque to them for €600 on behalf of B.S.P..

### Tasks set for the Pupils Council:

- Design and make a Thank you card for Deirdre Crowe (3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> class members of Pupils Council).
- Design and make a Welcome to BSP card for Mary Discan (5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> class members of Pupils Council).
- Suzanne asked each rep to talk to members of their class and see if they have any suggestions, worries or concerns that they would like to bring to the staff's attention.